James Newton

From: Daniel Evans

Sent: 07 May 2021 10:12

To: WL - Planning Customer Care

Subject: FW: Condition Discharge 142152 - "Bardney Farm", Gautby Road, , Bardney

Please upload onto Idox.

Kind regards
Dan

Daniel Evans
Senior Development Management Officer

Guildhall | Marshall's Yard | Gainsborough | Lincolnshire | DN21 2NA

Westiindsey ;3 @ M

Sign up to our digital newsletter

From: Nigel Peria
Sent: 04 May 2021

To: Daniel Evans
Subject: RE: Condition Discharge 142152 - "Bardney Farm", Gautby Road, , Bardney

Hi Dan

The phase11 assessment shows that there were no issues identified following the further
iInvestigation as such the condition can now be fully discharged.

Cheers

Mr N Periam
Housing Standards and Enforcement Officer

mn’s Yard | Gainsborough | Lincolnshire | DN21 2NA

West'iindsey m @ M

Sign up to our digital newsletter

From: Daniel Evans
Sent: 04 May 2021 08:29

Subject: FW: Con : m", Gautby Road, , Bardney

1



Hi Nigel,
Please see attached additional report for the above application.

Let me know if you have any comments.

Kind regards
Dan

Daniel Evans
Senior Development Management Officer

-Il’s Yard | Gainsborough | Lincolnshire | DN21 2NA

Westiindsey |3 @ M

Sign up to our digital newsletter

Sent: 15 April 2021 09:41
To: Daniel Evans <
Cc: Angus Bridges
'Simon Akrill
Subject: RE: Condition Discharge

; WL - Planning Customer Care <

ardney Farm™, Gautby Road, , Bardney

‘ CAUTION:External email, think before you click!

Dear Daniel

We now have the additional contamination information for the above application. Please can you let us know when
we are likely to have a decision, we are happy to agree another extension of time so we have a timeframe to work

towards.
Regards

Louise Gregory
Rural Planning

Acorus Rural Property Services Ltd
The Old Market Office, 10 Risbygate Street
Bury St Edmunds, Suffolk, IP33 3AA

Planning.

Design.
Property.




